

PORTLAOISE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

Áras an Chontae,
Portlaoise,
Co. Laois.

January 10th 2020

TO: THE CATHAOIRLEACH & EACH MEMBER OF PORTLAOISE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

A Chara,

Tionólfar cruinniú de Cheantar Bardasach Portlaoise in Áras an Chontae, Port Laoise, Dé Céadaoin – 15 Eanáir 2020 ar 11.00 am chun an gnó seo a leanas a chur i gcrích

Tá orm a iarraigh ort bheith i láthair.

You are requested to attend the January Monthly Meeting of Portlaoise Municipal District to be held in Áras an Chontae, Portlaoise on **Wednesday, 15th of January 2020 at 11.00 a.m.** to consider the matters referred to on the Agenda hereunder.

CLÁR GNÓ AGENDA

1. Confirmation of Minutes of meeting held on the 11th of December 2019 (documentation enclosed)
2. Matters arising from meeting held on the 11th of December 2019
3. Notice of Motions
4. Correspondence
5. Fix time, date & venue for next meeting.

Is Mise le meas,

Simon Walton
Director of Services

Notice of Motions

01/2020 – Councillor Caroline Dwane Stanley

“That this Council outline their plans for the much needed new Roundabout at Rockview Estate”

02/2020 – Councillor Caroline Dwane Stanley

“That this Council give an update on plans to install parking bays at the front of St. Brigid’s Place and also the re-surfacing of the remainder of the back lanes”

03/2020 – Councillor Caroline Dwane Stanley

“That this Council re-surface the Abbeyleix Road from Meelick into O’ Moore Park and mark the parking bays”

4/2020 – Councillor John Joe Fennelly

“That this Council encourage Laois County Council to introduce pick up areas for salt and spreading materials for extreme bad weather conditions especially in the areas that are not covered under the salting programme”

5/2020 – Councillor John Joe Fennelly

“That this Council take down the old poles used on the school warning signs at Spink as they are in front of the new signs that were erected recently”

6/2020 – Councillor John Joe Fennelly

“That this Council include the R430 Carlow Road and the Mountrath Road in its Annual Roads Programme for 2020 – Carlow Road/ Thornberry to Kelly’s Farm Shop and on the Mountrath Road from First Ireland Spirits to Fosters Cross”

07/2020 – Councillor Catherine Fitzgerald

“That this Council provide bins for dog waste”

08/2020 – Councillor Catherine Fitzgerald

“That this Council take Broomville Close in charge”

09/2020 – Councillor Catherine Fitzgerald

“That this Council try to resolve the litter problem at the back of the Shrine/Old Abbeyleix Road”

10/2020 – Councillor Mary Sweeney

“That Laois County Council address the ongoing problem of surface water at Green Road/Ballyroan Rd junction in Abbeyleix – there is a problem with surface water flowing down from the Green Road which crosses the Ballyroan road and then flows into a private residence due to the camber of the road”

11/2020 – Councillor Mary Sweeney

“That Laois County Council reinstate the yellow box following footpath works done on Chapel Street Ballyroan”

12/2020 – Councillor Mary Sweeney

“That Laois County Council erect for a “caution concealed entrance” sign on the road adjacent to a house at Oldtown, Abbeyleix due to a request from the resident – this is a very busy road as traffic from adjoining roads use it”

13/2020 – Councillor Thomasina Connell

“That this Council address the level of heavy good vehicles coming through Abbeyleix to further address the traffic issue, which has now become a matter of public safety”

14/2020 – Councillor Thomasina Connell

“That this Council attend to the lake adjacent to Glendowns to assess the flooding risk in light of the increased amount of silt following the level of rainfall over the last number of months”

15/2020 – Councillor Thomasina Connell

“That this Council review the opening hours of the Public Parks in Portlaoise over holiday periods and in addition review the walking surface of the pedestrian path under the bridge at the Linear Park”

16/2020 – Councillor Noel Tuohy

“That this Council repair the road verge on the Ridge Road opposite Moneyballytyrell”

17/2020 – Councillor Noel Tuohy

“That a ramp be provided between the new St. Francis School and Dr. Murphy Place”

18/2020 – Councillor Noel Tuohy

“That this Council undertake to review and assess the situation at Kilminchy as there are more than 700 houses which would constitute a small town in terms of traffic calming, lighting and other safety measures”

19/2020 – Councillor Willie Aird

“That this Council include in its Roads Programme a complete resurfacing of the road from Ross to our boundary on the Ballyfin Road”

20/2020 – Councillor Willie Aird

“That this Council under the guidance of Mr. Wes Wilkinson, S.E.E. request a meeting with the people responsible for the programme of works for the cleaning of the River Triogue in 2020”

21/2020 – Councillor Willie Aird

“That this Council be informed of the up to date position regarding discussions with C.I.E. and Portlaoise Municipal District for the granting of planning permission for the extension of the footpath at Fr. Browne Avenue”